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Black, Shannon

From: Black, Shannon
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:13 AM
Subject: WECC Projects for Ballot: WECC-0147 ATEC and WECC-0150 Gov. Droop

<Public> 

 

 

WECC Projects for Ballot: WECC-0147 ATEC and WECC-0150 Gov. Droop 

On August 9, 2024, the WECC Standards Committee (WSC) approved WECC-0147 BAL-004-WECC-
4, Automatic Time Error Correction (ATEC), and WECC-0150 PRC-001-WECC-CRT-3, Governor 
Droop for ballot.  The following schedule applies to both projects: 
 

 Ballot Pool Opens:      August 21, 2023 
 Ballot Pool Closed:     September 6, 2023 
 Standards Briefing:     September 13, 2023 
 Ballot Open:                September 14, 2023 
 Ballot Closed:             September 29, 2023 

Notice of the Standards Briefing will be provided separately. 
 
You can join the Ballot Body and Ballot Pools from the WECC Regional Standards Voting 
Page.  You must be a member of the Ballot Body to join any Ballot Pool.   

If you have questions regarding documents, please contact W. Shannon Black at (503) 307-5782.  For 
questions regarding balloting, please contact Donovan Crane at (801) 883-6843. 

W. Shannon Black, JD 
WECC Consultant, Standards Processes 
(503) 307-5782 
sblack@wecc.org 

 


